



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers.

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

# **Ordering Information**

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at <a href="https://www.proceedings.com">www.proceedings.com</a>.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Academic Conferences Ltd	1
American Chemical Society (ACS)	
American Institute for Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA)	2
American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE)	3
American Nuclear Society (ANS)	
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)	3
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	5
Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL)	6
Association for the Advancement of Artificial Intelligence (AAAI)	7
Association Française Pour La Programmation par Contraintes (AFPC)	10
Atlantis Press	
Australasian Corrosion Association (ACA)	10
British Institute of Non-Destructive Testing (BINDT)	11
DTU - Technical University of Denmark	11
EDP Sciences	11
Elsevier Procedia	
European Group for Intelligent Computing in Engineering (EG-ICE)	
GEOMODEL LLC	
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	
Institute of Industrial and Systems Engineers (IISE)	34
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	
International Assn for Development of the Information Society (IADIS)	
International Assn for Hydro-Environment Engineering and Research (IAHR)	
International Conference on Learning Representations (ICLR)	
International Conference on Machine Learning (ICML)	
International Institute of Acoustics and Vibration (IIAV)	
International Institute of Informatics and Systemics (IIIS)	
International Society of Science & Applied Technology (ISSAT)	
KSI Research Inc	
MFPT Society	
Neural Information Processing Systems Foundation, Inc. (NeurIPS)	
Organizing Committee of 11th ECPLF	
Schloss Dagstuhl	
Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM)	
Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration (SME)	
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	
Springer Nature	
Thai Packaging Centre	
Trans Tech Publications Ltd	45
VLDB Endowment	46

#### **Academic Conferences Ltd:**

#### CYBER WARFARE AND SECURITY. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 23RD 2024. (ECCWS 2024)

Held 27-28 June 2024, Jyvaskyla, Finland.

Softcover 278(approx) pages 9798331304737 Lehto, M. and Karjalainen, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

#### KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 25TH 2024. (ECKM 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 5-6 September 2024, Veszprem, Hungary.

Softcover 1,242(approx) pages 9798331304744 Obermayer, N. and Bencsik, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

### RESEARCH METHODOLOGY FOR BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT STUDIES. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 23RD 2024. (ECRM 2024)

Held 4-5 July 2024, Porto, Portugal.

Softcover 278(approx) pages 9798331304751 Azevedo, A. I. and Azevedo, J. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

#### American Chemical Society (ACS):

#### ADDRESSING GENDER BIAS IN SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY.

ACS Symposium Series 1354

Softcover 166 pages 9798331304065 Azad, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

#### **BIOREMEDIATION OF EMERGING CONTAMINANTS IN WATER. (VOLUME 1)**

ACS Symposium Series 1475

Volume 1.

Softcover 197 pages 9798331303501 Shah, M. P. and Vasantharaj, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

#### **BIOREMEDIATION OF EMERGING CONTAMINANTS IN WATER. (VOLUME 2)**

ACS Symposium Series 1476

Volume 2.

Softcover 235 pages 9798331303518 Shah, M. P. and Vasantharaj, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

# CATALYTIC APPLICATIONS OF BIOCHAR FOR ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION: A GREEN APPROACH TOWARDS ENVIRONMENT RESTORATION. (VOLUME 1)

ACS Symposium Series 1478

Volume 1.

Softcover 299 pages 9798331304966 Kapoor, R. T. and Sillanpaa, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

## CATALYTIC APPLICATIONS OF BIOCHAR FOR ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION: SUSTAINABLE STRATEGIES TOWARDS A CIRCULAR ECONOMY. (VOLUME 2)

ACS Symposium Series 1479

Volume 2.

Softcover 275 pages 9798331304973 Kapoor, R. T. and Sillanpaa, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

# CATALYTIC APPLICATIONS OF BIOCHAR FOR ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION: VALORIZATION OF LIGNOCELLULOSIC WASTE BIOMASS INTO BIOENERGY. (VOLUME 3)

ACS Symposium Series 1480

Volume 3.

Softcover 308 pages 9798331304980 Kapoor, R. T. and Sillanpaa, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

#### FORENSIC ELECTROCHEMISTRY: THE VOLTAMMETRY FOR SENSING AND ANALYSIS.

ACS Symposium Series 1481

Softcover 266 pages 9798331304997 Manjunatha, J. G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

### MICROPLASTIC POLLUTANTS IN BIOTIC SYSTEMS: ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT AND REMEDIATION TECHNIQUES.

ACS Symposium Series 1482

Softcover 295 pages 9798331305000 Khan, N. A. and Singh, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

#### American Institute for Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA):

### AEROSPACE POWER SYSTEM COMPONENTS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 93 pages 9798331304126

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

#### AI/ML FOR COMPLEXITY. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 147 pages 9798331304157

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

# CFD 2030: HYPERSONIC MODELING & SIMULATION GRAND CHALLENGE. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 177 pages 9798331304164

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

### COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 77 pages 9798331304188

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

#### COMPUTER SYSTEMS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 58 pages 9798331304171

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

### CYBER ATTACK, DEFENSE AND RESILIENCE. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 63 pages 9798331304195

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

#### DIGITAL AVIONICS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 181 pages 9798331304201

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

# SPACE ENVIRONMENTS AND EFFECTS I: MEASUREMENTS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 251 pages 9798331304140

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

### American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE):

#### SAFETY IN AMMONIA PLANTS AND RELATED FACILITIES SYMPOSIUM. ANNUAL. 64TH 2019.

AIChE Technical Manual 2019 Volume 60
Held 8-12 September 2019, San Francisco, California, USA.
Softcover 336 pages 9798331303068
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$125.00

### **American Nuclear Society (ANS):**

#### NUCLEAR AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES FOR SPACE. 2023. (NETS 2023)

Held 7-11 May 2023, Idaho Falls, Idaho, USA. Softcover 592(approx) pages 9798331305055 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

#### PLUTONIUM FUTURES: THE SCIENCE. CONFERENCE. 2024.

Held 8-12 September 2024, Charleston, South Carolina, USA. Softcover 236(approx) pages 9798331303532 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$150.00

### TRANSACTIONS OF THE AMERICAN NUCLEAR SOCIETY. 2022. (2 PARTS) (ANS WINTER MEETING 2022)

Transactions of the American Nuclear Society Volume 127
Held 13-17 November 2022, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. ANS Fall Meeting 2022.
Softcover 1,520(approx) pages 9798331305048
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$950.00

# TRANSACTIONS OF THE AMERICAN NUCLEAR SOCIETY. 2024. (2 VOLS) (ANS ANNUAL CONFERENCE 2024)

Transactions of the American Nuclear Society Volume 130
Held 16-19 June 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. ANS Annual Conference 2024.
Softcover 1,418(approx) pages 9798331303525
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$950.00

#### American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE):

# COMPUTATIONAL METHODS IN LOW IMPACT DEVELOPMENT STORMWATER CONTROL MEASURES. LOW IMPACT DEVELOPMENT COMPUTATIONAL METHODS TASK COMMITTEE

Softcover 284(approx) pages 9781713893271 Lucas, W. C. and Medina, D. E. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$100.00

#### EFFICIENT DESIGN OF SPANNING TRUSSES. CHARTS AND TOOLS

Softcover 68(approx) pages 9781713893288 Mazurek, A. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

#### ELECTRICAL PHENOMENA DURING FREEZING OF WATER AND SOILS.

Softcover 164(approx) pages 9781713893295 Parameswaran, V. R. S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

### GEO-CONGRESS. 2024. FOUNDATIONS, RETAINING STRUCTURES, GEOSYNTHETICS, AND UNDERGROUND ENGINEERING

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 350

Held 25-28 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geo-Congress 2024.

Softcover 537 pages 9781713892199 Evans, T. M. and Stark, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

#### GEO-CONGRESS. 2024. GEOTECHNICAL DATA ANALYSIS AND COMPUTATION

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 352

Held 25-28 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geo-Congress 2024.

Softcover 532 pages 9781713892205 Evans, T. M. and Stark, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

#### GEO-CONGRESS. 2024. GEOTECHNICAL SITE AND SOIL CHARACTERIZATION

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 348

Held 25-28 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geo-Congress 2024.

Softcover 630 pages 9781713892212 Evans, T. M. and Stark, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

### **GEO-CONGRESS. 2024. GEOTECHNICAL SYSTEMS**

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 353

Held 25-28 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geo-Congress 2024.

Softcover 421 pages 9781713892229 Evans, T. M. and Stark, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

#### **GEO-CONGRESS. 2024. GEOTECHNICS OF NATURAL HAZARDS**

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 349

Held 25-28 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geo-Congress 2024.

Softcover 762 pages 9781713892236 Evans, T. M. and Stark, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

### GEO-CONGRESS. 2024. SOIL IMPROVEMENT, SUSTAINABILITY, GEOENVIRONMENTAL, AND COLD REGIONS ENGINEERING

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 351

Held 25-28 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geo-Congress 2024.

Softcover 790 pages 9781713892243 Evans, T. M. and Stark, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

#### PIPELINES CONFERENCE. 2024. (PIPELINES 2024) CONDITION ASSESSMENT

Held 27-31 July 2024, Calgary, Canada. Proceedings of Sessions of the Pipelines 2024 Conference.

Softcover 491 pages 9798331303365 Kaddoura, K. and Nichols, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

### PIPELINES CONFERENCE. 2024. (PIPELINES 2024) CONSTRUCTION AND REHABILITATION

Held 27-31 July 2024, Calgary, Canada. Proceedings of Sessions of the Pipelines 2024 Conference.

Softcover 578 pages 9798331303372 Kaddoura, K. and Nichols, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

#### PIPELINES CONFERENCE. 2024. (PIPELINES 2024) MULTIDISCIPLINE

Held 27-31 July 2024, Calgary, Canada. Proceedings of Sessions of the Pipelines 2024 Conference.

Softcover 272 pages 9798331303389 Kaddoura, K. and Nichols, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

### PIPELINES CONFERENCE. 2024. (PIPELINES 2024) PLANNING AND DESIGN

Held 27-31 July 2024, Calgary, Canada. Proceedings of Sessions of the Pipelines 2024 Conference.

Softcover 733 pages 9798331303396 Kaddoura, K. and Nichols, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

#### ROAD AND AIRFIELD PAVEMENT TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023.

Held 6-8 July 2023, Beijing, China. Proceedings of the 13th International Conference on Road and Airfield Pavement Technology.

Softcover 943 pages 9781713892250 Yao, H. and Zhang, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

#### SUBSTATION STRUCTURE DESIGN GUIDE. RECOMMENDED PRACTICE FOR DESIGN AND USE

ASCE Manuals and Reports on Engineering Practice Volume 113

Softcover 348(approx) pages 9781713893349 Watson, G. T.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

### THEORY MANUAL FOR THE LOAD DISPLACEMENT COMPATIBILITY METHOD (LDC) FOR DESIGN OF COLUMN-SUPPORTED EMBANKMENTS. A COMPANION TO GEOGRIDBRIDGE 3.0

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 356

Softcover 40 pages 9798331303402 McGuire, M. P. and Hunstein, E. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$90.00

### TRANSPORTATION AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. PAVEMENTS AND INFRASTRUCTURE SYSTEMS

Held 15-18 June 2024, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Selected Papers from the International Conference on Transportation and Development 2024.

Softcover 669 pages 9798331300401 Wei, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

### TRANSPORTATION AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. TRANSPORTATION PLANNING, OPERATIONS, AND TRANSIT

Held 15-18 June 2024, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Selected Papers from the International Conference on Transportation and Development 2024.

Softcover 784 pages 9798331300418 Wei, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

# TRANSPORTATION AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. TRANSPORTATION SAFETY AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES

Held 15-18 June 2024, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Selected Papers from the International Conference on Transportation and Development 2024.

Softcover 893 pages 9798331300425 Wei, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

# TRANSPORTATION PROFESSIONALS. COTA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2023. (CICTP 2023) (VOLUME II) EMERGING DATA-DRIVEN SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGICAL INNOVATION IN TRANSPORTATION

Held 14-17 July 2023, Beijing, China. Proceedings of the 23rd COTA International Conference of Transportation Professionals (Volume II).

Softcover 768 pages 9781713872757 Chen, Y. and Ma, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

# USER'S MANUAL FOR GEOGRIDBRIDGE 3.0. A GUIDE TO THE LOAD DISPLACEMENT COMPATIBILITY METHOD (LDC) FOR DESIGN OF COLUMN-SUPPORTED EMBANKMENTS

Softcover 84(approx) pages 9798331303419 McGuire, M. P. and Hummel, E. G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

#### American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):

### AEROSPACE STRUCTURES, STRUCTURAL DYNAMICS, AND MATERIALS CONFERENCE. ASME. 2023. (SSDM2023)

Held 19-21 June 2023, San Diego, California, USA.

Softcover 475 pages 9780791887141

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$200.00

### AEROSPACE STRUCTURES, STRUCTURAL DYNAMICS, AND MATERIALS CONFERENCE. ASME. 2024. (SSDM2024)

Held 29 April - 1 May 2024, Renton, Washington, USA.

Softcover 480 pages 9780791887745

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$200.00

### **Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL):**

### ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. ANNUAL MEETING. 62ND 2024. (ACL 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 11-16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Short Papers.

Softcover 976(approx) pages 9798331301491

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

### ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. ANNUAL MEETING. 62ND 2024. (ACL 2024) STUDENT RESEARCH WORKSHOP

Held 11-16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Student Research Workshop.

Softcover 632(approx) pages 9798331301514

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

### ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. ANNUAL MEETING. 62ND 2024. (ACL 2024) SYSTEM DEMONSTRATIONS

Held 11-16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. System Demonstrations.

Softcover 426(approx) pages 9798331301507

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

### ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. ANNUAL MEETING. 62ND 2024. (ACL 2024) TUTORIAL ABSTRACTS

Held 11-16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Tutorial Abstracts.

Softcover 24(approx) pages 9798331301521

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

### ASSOCIATION FOR MACHINE TRANSLATION IN THE AMERICAS. CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (AMTA 2024) VOLUME 1: RESEARCH PAPERS

Held 28 September - 2 October 2024, Chicago, Illinois, USA. Volume 1: Research Papers.

Softcover 278(approx) pages 9798331304829 Eriguchi, A. and Knowles, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

### ASSOCIATION FOR MACHINE TRANSLATION IN THE AMERICAS. CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (AMTA 2024) VOLUME 2: PRESENTATIONS

Held 28 September - 2 October 2024, Chicago, Illinois, USA. Volume 2: Presentations.

Softcover 298(approx) pages 9798331304836 Martindale, M. and Campbell, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

### COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS FOR THE POLITICAL AND SOCIAL SCIENCE. WORKSHOP. 4TH 2024. (CPSS 2024)

Held 13 September 2024, Vienna, Austria.

Softcover 150(approx) pages 9798331304812

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

#### CREATIVE-TEXT TRANSLATION AND TECHNOLOGY. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024. (CTT 2024)

Held 27 June 2024, Sheffield, UK.

Softcover 98(approx) pages 9798331304782

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

# EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION FOR MACHINE TRANSLATION. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 25TH 2024. (EAMT 2024) VOLUME 1: RESEARCH AND IMPLEMENTATIONS & CASES STUDIES

Held 24-27 June 2024, Sheffield, UK. Volume 1: Research and Implementations & Case Studies.

Softcover 690(approx) pages 9798331304768 Scarton, C. and Prescott, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

# EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION FOR MACHINE TRANSLATION. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 25TH 2024. (EAMT 2024) VOLUME 2: PRODUCTS & PROJECTS

Held 24-27 June 2024, Sheffield, UK. Volume 2: Products & Projects.

Softcover 90(approx) pages 9798331304775 Scarton, C. and Prescott, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

#### GENDER-INCLUSIVE TRANSLATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2ND 2024. (GITT 2024)

Held 27 June 2024, Sheffield, UK.

Softcover 74(approx) pages 9798331304799

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

### KNOWLEDGE-ENHANCED MACHINE TRANSLATION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024. (KEMT 2024)

Held 27 June 2024, Sheffield, UK.

Softcover 58(approx) pages 9798331304805

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

# NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (KONVENS 2024) (KONFERENZ ZUR VERARBEITUNG NATURLICHER SPRACHE)

Held 10-13 September 2024, Vienna, Austria.

Softcover 396(approx) pages 9798331304843

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

# SEXISM DETECTION IN GERMAN ONLINE NEWS FORA. WORKSHOP. 2024. (GERMS-DETECT 2024) (KONVENS 2024 - GERMEVAL 2024 TASK 1 GERMS-DETECT)

Held 10 September 2024, Vienna, Austria. Proceedings of the GermEval 2024 Task 1 GerMS-Detect Workshop on Sexism Detection in German Online News Fora (GerMS-Detect 2024).

Softcover 54(approx) pages 9798331304850

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

#### STATEMENT SEGMENTATION IN GERMANY EASY LANGUAGE. GERMEVAL SHARED TASK. 2024. (STAGE)

Held 13 September 2024, Vienna, Austria.

Softcover 40(approx) pages 9798331304867

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$65.00

#### Association for the Advancement of Artificial Intelligence (AAAI):

### AAAI SUMMER SYMPOSIUM SERIES. 2023. (SUSS 2023)

Held 17-19 July 2023, Singapore.

Softcover 167(approx) pages 9781713892137 Soh, H. and Geib, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 1. (AAAI-24) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Application Domains; Cognitive Modeling & Cognitive Systems.

Softcover 672 pages 9798331300838 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 10. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Machine Learning I. Softcover 1,108 pages 9798331300937 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 11. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Machine Learning II.
Softcover 1,109 pages 9798331300944 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 12. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Machine Learning III.
Softcover 1,102 pages 9798331300951 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 13. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Machine Learning IV. Softcover 1,104 pages 9798331300968 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 14. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Machine Learning V. Softcover 1,053 pages 9798331300975 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 15. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Machine Learning VI. Softcover 1,052 pages 9798331300982 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 16. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Multiagent System's; Natural Language Processing I. Softcover 1,208 pages 9798331300999 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 17. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Natural Language Processing II. Softcover 1,304 pages 9798331301002 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 18. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Philosophy and Ethics of Al; Planning, Routing, and Scheduling; Reasoning under Uncertainty; Sear and Optimization.

Softcover 1,096 pages 9798331301019 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 19. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Safe, Robust and Responsible Al Track.

Softcover 976 pages 9798331301026 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 2. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Computer Vision I.

Softcover 1,104 pages 9798331300845 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 20. (AAAI-24) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Al for Social Impact Track; Senior Member Presentation: Blue Sky Papers; Senior Member Presentation: Bridge Sky Papers; Summary Sky Papers; New Faculty Highlights; AAAI Journal Track.

Softcover 836 pages 9798331301033 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 21. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. IAAI Technical Track on Deployed Highly Innovative Applications of AI; IAAI Technical Track on Deployed Innovative Tools for Enabling AI Applications; IAAI T

Softcover 1,146 pages 9798331301040 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 3. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Computer Vision II.

Softcover 1,103 pages 9798331300852 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 4. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Computer Vision III.

Softcover 1,107 pages 9798331300869 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 5. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Computer Vision IV.

Softcover 1,106 pages 9798331300876 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 6. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Computer Vision V. Softcover 1,405 pages 9798331300883 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 7. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Computer Vision VI. Softcover 1,413 pages 9798331300890 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 8. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Constraint Satisfaction and Optimization; Data Mining & Knowledge Management.

Softcover 1,522 pages 9798331300906 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

# ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. AAAI CONFERENCE. 38TH 2024, VOLUME 9. (2 PARTS) (AND 36TH CONFERENCE ON INNOVATIVE APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND 14TH SYMPOSIUM ON EDUCATIONAL ADVANCES IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE)

Held 20-27 February 2024, Vancouver, Canada. Game Theory and Economic Paradigms; Humans and Al; Intelligent Robots; Knowledge Representation and Reasoning.

Softcover 1,315 pages 9798331300913 Wooldridge, M. and Dy, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

### Association Française Pour La Programmation par Contraintes (AFPC):

#### PROGRAMMATION PAR CONTRAINTES. JOURNEES FRANCOPHONES. 2023. (JFPC 2023)

Held 3-5 July 2023, Strasbourg, France. Softcover 122(approx) pages 9798331305017 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

#### **Atlantis Press:**

#### AGRICULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (ICA 2022)

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 33
Held 21 September 2022, Surabaya, Indonesia.
Softcover 227 pages 9781713882435 Setiawan, R. F. and Kato, H. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$263.00

### GREEN TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2022. (ICGT 2022)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 221
Held 26-27 October 2022, Malang, Indonesia.
Softcover 469(approx) pages 9781713882480 Susanti, E. and Juhari, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$331.00

### **Australasian Corrosion Association (ACA)**:

### AUSTRALASIAN CORROSION ASSOCIATION. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2022. CORROSION AND PREVENTION

Held 5-8 June 2022, Newcastle, Australia. Softcover 58 pages 9798331303556 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

#### **British Institute of Non-Destructive Testing (BINDT):**

### BRITISH INSTITUTE OF NON-DESTRUCTIVE TESTING. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 61ST 2024. (NDT 2024)

Held 3-5 September 2024, Telford, UK. Softcover 484(approx) pages 9798331303778 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

#### **DTU - Technical University of Denmark:**

# EFFICIENCY, COST, OPTIMIZATION, SIMULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT OF ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 35TH 2022. (ECOS 2022) (3 VOLS)

Held 4-7 July 2022, Copenhagen, Denmark. Softcover 2,165 pages 9781713897118 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$275.00

#### **EDP Sciences:**

#### AGRICULTURAL AND BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ABS 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 125 (2024)
Held 29 July - 1 August 2024, Gyor, Hungary.
Softcover 260(approx) pages 9798331302443 Feng, X. and Khondker, M.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$110.00

# BIOENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTALLY SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2022. (AND 4TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON BIO ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTALLY SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE TECHNOLOGY, ICON BEAT 2022...)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 104 (2024)
Held 23 November 2022, Malang, Indonesia and 22 November 2023, Malang, Indonesia.
Softcover 538(approx) pages 9781713896548 Hendroko Setyobudi,R.and Rizka Farzana,A.etal Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$130.00

#### BIOTECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE AND WORKSHOP. 2024. (ICW BIOTECH 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 127 (2024)
Held 3-5 July 2024, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.
Softcover 242(approx) pages 9798331303655 Purwestri, Y. A. and Sawitri, W. D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$110.00

## ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY, AND INNOVATIVE RESEARCHES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2022. (4TH ICETIR 2022)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 402 (2024)
Held 12 October 2022, Purwokerto, Indonesia. Held online.
Softcover 138(approx) pages 9798331302481 Widiyanto, W. and Pamudji, G. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$95.00

# ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES AND RENEWABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ESRE 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 566 (2024)
Held 28-30 June 2024, Frankfurt, Germany.
Softcover 268(approx) pages 9798331303235 Baeyens, J.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$110.00

#### EXPLORING SERVICE SCIENCE. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2024. (IESS WORKSHOP 2.4)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 66 (2024)
Held 7 February 2024, Brno, Czech Republic. Affiliated to the Annual International Conference on Exploring Service Science.
Softcover 62(approx) pages 9798331301835 Ho, D. and Leonard, M.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$80.00

#### FOOD SCIENCE AND BIO-MEDICINE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICFSB 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 124 (2024)

Held 25-27 May 2024, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 250(approx) pages 9798331302436 Chen, Y. and Zhang, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

### PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL GEOTECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. INNOVATIONS IN MINING AND ENERGY

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 567 (2024)

Held 15-18 October 2024, Dnipro, Ukraine, Krakow, Poland, and Dubrovnik, Croatia.

Softcover 396(approx) pages 9798331303242 Dychkovskyi, R. and Dyczko, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

# PROBLEMS OF INDUSTRIAL BOTANY OF INDUSTRIALLY DEVELOPED REGIONS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024.

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 128 (2024)

Held 1-4 October 2024, Kuzbass, Kemerovo City, Russia.

Softcover 206(approx) pages 9798331303679 Kupriyanov, A. and Makeeva, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

#### RESEARCH, INVENTION, AND INNOVATION CONGRESS. 2023. (RI2C 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 428 (2023)

Held 24-25 August 2023, Bangkok, Thailand and Online. Held online.

Softcover 250(approx) pages 9781713884279 Sriariyanun, M. and Cheng, Y.-S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

#### RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICRES 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 557 (2024)

Held 7-9 June 2024, Bangkok, Thailand.

Softcover 216(approx) pages 9798331302467 Siriratpiriya, O.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

### TECHNOLOGY ON COMMUNITY AND ENVIRONMENTAL DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICTCED 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 570 (2024)

Held 28-29 June 2024, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 292(approx) pages 9798331303693 Sukamta and Kanafiah, S. N. A. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

#### **Elsevier Procedia:**

#### BIOMANUFACTURING. CIRP CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (CIRP-BIOM 2024)

Procedia CIRP Volume 125

Held 11-13 June 2024, Dresden, Germany.

Softcover 352(approx) pages 9798331303181 Ihlenfeldt, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$153.00

### IN SERVICE DAMAGE OF MATERIALS: DIAGNOSTICS AND PREDICTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (DMDP 2023)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 59

Held 18-20 October 2023, Ternopil, Ukraine and Online.

Softcover 812(approx) pages 9781713898924 Yasniy, O. and Zvirko, O. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$163.00

# INFORMATION SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ISICO 2023) (3 PARTS) BREAKTHROUGH INFORMATION SYSTEMS INNOVATIONS TOWARD DIGITAL RESILIENCE, REINVENTION, AND TRANSFORMATION

Procedia Computer Science Volume 234
Held 26-28 July 2023, Sanur, Indonesia and Online.
Softcover 1,816(approx) pages 9781713896616 Mohd, F.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$216.00

#### PHOTONIC TECHNOLOGIES. CIRP CONFERENCE. 13TH 2024. (LANE 2024)

Procedia CIRP Volume 124
Held 15-19 September 2024, Furth, Germany.
Softcover 828(approx) pages 9798331303174 Schmidt, M.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$163.00

#### **European Group for Intelligent Computing in Engineering (EG-ICE):**

#### INTELLIGENT COMPUTING IN ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 29TH 2022. (EG-ICE 2022)

Held 6-8 July 2022, Aarhus, Denmark. Softcover 470 pages 9798331303471 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

### INTELLIGENT COMPUTING IN ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 30TH 2023. (EG-ICE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 4-7 July 2023, London, UK. Softcover 1,064 pages 9798331303488 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

#### INTELLIGENT COMPUTING IN ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 31ST 2024. (EG-ICE 2024)

Held 3-5 July 2024, Vigo, Spain. Softcover 698(approx) pages 9798331303495 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$170.00

#### **GEOMODEL LLC:**

# ISSUES OF GEOLOGICAL EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT OIL AND GAS FIELDS. SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2022. (GEOMODEL 2022)

Held 5-8 September 2022, Gelendzhik, Russia. Softcover 500(approx) pages 9781713884071 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

#### Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

#### ADVANCED LEARNING TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICALT 2024)

Held 1-4 July 2024, Nicosia, North Cyprus, Cyprus. Softcover 304 pages 9798350362060 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$231.00

### ADVANCED SYSTEMS AND EMERGENT TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IC\_ASET 2024)

Held 27-29 April 2024, Hammamet, Tunisia. Softcover 720 pages 9798350384901 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$300.00

#### AI CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (AICAS 2024)

Held 22-25 April 2024, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 616 pages 9798350383645 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$292.00

www.proceedings.com

#### AI FOUNDATION MODELS AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (FORGE 2024)

Held 14 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 131 pages 9798350388695 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$199.00

#### ANTENNAS AND PROPAGATION. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE, 18TH 2024, (EUCAP 2024) (5 VOLS)

Held 17-22 March 2024, Glasgow, United Kingdom. Softcover 3,864 pages 9798350394436 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$948.00

#### ANTENNAS AND PROPAGATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (AND INC/USNC-URSI RADIO SCIENCE MEETING) (AP-S/INC-USNC-URSI 2024) (5 VOLS)

Held 14-19 July 2024, Firenze, Italy. Softcover 2,796 pages 9798350369915 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$824.00

#### APPLICATION-SPECIFIC SYSTEMS, ARCHITECTURES AND PROCESSORS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 35TH 2024, (ASAP 2024)

Held 24-26 July 2024, Hong Kong. Softcover 251 pages 9798350349641 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$221.00

### APPLIED COMPUTATIONAL ELECTROMAGNETICS SOCIETY SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (ACES

Held 19-22 May 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 256 pages 9798350362978 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$221.00

#### APPLIED COMPUTING. ANNUAL UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH CONFERENCE. 15TH 2024. (URC 2024)

Held 24-25 April 2024, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 159 pages 9798331527358 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$204.00

#### APPLIED POWER ELECTRONICS CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. IEEE. 2024. (APEC 2024) (5 VOLS)

Held 25-29 February 2024, Long Beach, California, USA. Softcover 3,262 pages 9798350316650 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$843.00

#### ARCHITECTURE, CONSTRUCTION, ENVIRONMENT AND HYDRAULICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICACEH 2023)

Held 1-3 December 2023, Taichung, Taiwan. Softcover 54 pages 9798350303612 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$126.00

### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE OF THINGS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AIOTSYS

Held 19-22 October 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 267 pages 9798350312287 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$231.00

### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE OF THINGS. IEEE ANNUAL CONGRESS. 2024. (AIoT 2024)

Held 24-26 July 2024, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 253 pages 9798350392302 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$222.00

### AUTOMATION, CONTROL AND ROBOTICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (CACRE 2024)

Held 18-20 July 2024, Jeju Island, South Korea. Softcover 483 pages 9798350350319 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$263.00

#### BIG DATA ANALYTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 9TH 2024, (ICBDA 2024)

Held 16-18 March 2024, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 363 pages 9798350352979 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$239.00

### BIG DATA INTELLIGENCE AND COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2019. (DATACOM 2019)

Held 18-21 November 2019, Kaohsiung, Taiwan. Softcover 333 pages 9781728141183 Curran Associates, Inc. (2019) List Price \$234.00

### BIG DATA, INFORMATION AND COMPUTER NETWORK. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (BDICN 2024)

Held 12-14 January 2024, Sanya, China. Softcover 212 pages 9798350374612 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$213.00

### BIOMETRICS AND FORENSICS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 12TH 2024. (IWBF 2024)

Held 11-12 April 2024, Enschede, Netherlands. Softcover 115 pages 9798350354485 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

#### BLOCKCHAIN. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (Blockchain 2024)

Held 19-22 August 2024, Copenhagen, Denmark. Softcover 679 pages 9798350351606 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$297.00

## BROADBAND MULTIMEDIA SYSTEMS AND BROADCASTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (BMSB 2024)

Held 19-21 June 2024, Toronto, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 700 pages 9798350364279 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$302.00

### CIRCUIT, SYSTEMS AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCSC 2024)

Held 28-29 June 2024, Fes, Morocco. Softcover 839 pages 9798350365313 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$325.00

### CLOUD AND NETWORK COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCNC 2024)

Held 31 May - 2 June 2024, Jinhua, China. Softcover 156 pages 9798350367812 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$205.00

### CLOUD COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2024. (CLOUD 2024)

Held 7-13 July 2024, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 515 pages 9798350368543 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$268.00

#### **CLOUD SUMMIT. IEEE. 2024.**

Held 27-28 June 2024, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 206 pages 9798350370072 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$212.00

#### COMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (Incccs 2024)

Held 22-24 May 2024. Bangalore, India. Softcover 201 pages 9798350358865 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$211.00

#### COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY AND COMPUTER SCIENCE, ASIA-PACIFIC CONFERENCE, 4TH 2024. (ACCTCS 2024)

Held 24-26 February 2024, Shenyang, China. Softcover 816 pages 9798350359992 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$320.00

#### COMPUTATION, AUTOMATION AND KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 4TH 2023. (ICCAKM 2023)

Held 12-13 December 2023. Dubai. United Arab Emirates. Softcover 765 pages 9798350393255 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$312.00

#### COMPUTATIONAL CYBERNETICS AND CYBER-MEDICAL SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (ICCC 2024)

Held 4-6 April 2024, Hanoi, Vietnam. Softcover 405 pages 9798350350166 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$245.00

#### COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (CCICT 2024)

Held 19-20 April 2024, Sonepat, India. Softcover 636 pages 9798350374636

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$290.00

#### COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND COMPUTING APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCICA 2024)

Held 23-24 May 2024, Samalkha, India. Softcover 570 pages 9798350306453 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$280.00

#### COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE, NETWORKS AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCINS 2023)

Held 22-23 December 2023, Mylavaram, India. Softcover 367 pages 9798350313802 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$240.00

#### COMPUTER AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICCC 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 8-11 December 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 2,677 pages 9798350317268 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$691.00

#### COMPUTER APPLICATIONS IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING-RECENT ADVANCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (CERA 2023)

Held 27-29 October 2023, Roorkee, India. Softcover 801 pages 9798350305012 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$321.00

- 16 -Curran Associates, Inc. www.proceedings.com

### COMPUTER ARCHITECTURE. ACM/IEEE ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 51ST 2024. (ISCA 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 29 June - 3 July 2024, Buenos Aires, Argentina.

Softcover 1,322 pages 9798350326598

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$422.00

# COMPUTER COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (CCCIS 2024)

Held 27-29 February 2024, Phuket, Thailand. Softcover 85 pages 9798350389555 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$192.00

# COMPUTER SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGIES IN EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (CSTE 2024)

Held 19-21 April 2024, Xi'an, China. Softcover 359 pages 9798350351811 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$239.00

### COMPUTER, CONTROL AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICCCR 2024)

Held 19-21 April 2024, Shanghai, China. Softcover 410 pages 9798350373158 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$248.00

# COMPUTER, INFORMATION AND TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (CITS 2024)

Held 17-19 July 2024, Girona, Spain. Softcover 219 pages 9798350359107 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$216.00

#### COMPUTERS IN EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (SIIE 2024)

Held 19-21 June 2024, A Coruna, Spain. Softcover 172 pages 9798350376623 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$207.00

# COMPUTERS, SOFTWARE, AND APPLICATIONS CONFERENCE. IEEE ANNUAL. 48TH 2024. (COMPSAC 2024) (4 VOLS)

Held 2-4 July 2024, Osaka, Japan. Softcover 2,465 pages 9798350376975 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$661.00

### COMPUTING AND BIG DATA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICCBD 2023)

Held 27-29 October 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 129 pages 9798350317015 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$199.00

#### COMPUTING AND DATA SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCDS 2024)

Held 26-27 April 2024, Chennai, India. Softcover 572 pages 9798350365344 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$278.00

## COMPUTING AND MACHINE INTELLIGENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICMI 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 13-14 April 2024, Mt Pleasant, Michigan, USA. Softcover 905 pages 9798350372984 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$341.00

# CONNECTED HEALTH: APPLICATIONS, SYSTEMS AND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE/ACM CONFERENCE. 2024. (CHASE 2024)

Held 19-21 June 2024, Wilmington, Delaware, USA.

Softcover 220 pages 9798350345025

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

#### CONTROL AND AUTOMATION. MEDITERRANEAN CONFERENCE. 32ND 2024. (MED 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 11-14 June 2024, Chania - Crete, Greece.

Softcover 946 pages 9798350395457

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$345.00

#### CONTROL AND ROBOTICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICCRE 2024)

Held 10-12 May 2024, Osaka, Japan.

Softcover 405 pages 9798350372700

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$248.00

### CONTROL CONFERENCE. AMERICAN. 2024. (ACC 2024) (6 VOLS)

Held 10-12 July 2024, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 4,747 pages 9798350382662

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$1,086.00

### COUPLING OF SENSING AND COMPUTING IN AIOT SYSTEMS. IEEE. 2024. (CSCAIOT 2024)

Held 13 May 2024, Hong Kong.

Softcover 25 pages 9798350363395

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

### CRYPTOGRAPHY, SECURITY AND PRIVACY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (CSP 2024)

Held 20-22 April 2024, Osaka, Japan.

Softcover 113 pages 9798350386332

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$196.00

### CRYSTAL-FREE/-LESS RADIO AND SYSTEM-BASED RESEARCH FOR IOT. IEEE WORKSHOP. 2024. (CrystalFreeIoT 2024)

Held 14 May 2024, Hong Kong.

Softcover 45 pages 9798350363319

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$103.00

### CULTURE-ORIENTED SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (CoST 2024)

Held 25-28 August 2024, Beijing, China.

Softcover 464 pages 9798350380354

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$259.00

### CYBER SECURITY AND CLOUD COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (CSCloud 2024)

Held 28-30 June 2024, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 208 pages 9798350376999

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$213.00

### DATA SCIENCE. IEEE SWISS CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (SDS 2024)

Held 30-31 May 2024, Zurich, Switzerland.

Softcover 273 pages 9798350309300

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$224.00

# DECENTRALIZED APPLICATIONS AND INFRASTRUCTURES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (DAPPS 2024)

Held 15-18 July 2024, Shanghai, China. Softcover 103 pages 9798350362961 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$196.00

# DEPENDABLE SYSTEMS AND NETWORKS - SUPPLEMENTAL VOLUME. ANNUAL IEEE/IFIP INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 54TH 2024. (DSN-S 2024)

Held 24-27 June 2024, Brisbane, Australia. Softcover 164 pages 9798350395716 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$206.00

# DEPENDABLE SYSTEMS AND NETWORKS WORKSHOPS. ANNUAL IEEE/IFIP INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 54TH 2024. (DSN-W 2024)

Held 24-27 June 2024, Brisbane, Australia. Softcover 107 pages 9798350395730 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$197.00

### DESIGN INNOVATION FOR 3 CS COMPUTE COMMUNICATE CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICDI3C 2023)

Held 2 November 2023, Karnataka, India. Softcover 476 pages 9798350395563 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$261.00

#### DESIGN, TEST, INTEGRATION AND PACKAGING OF MEMS/MOEMS. SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (DTIP 2024)

Held 2-5 June 2024, Dresden, Germany. Softcover 152 pages 9798350378276 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$202.00

### DESIGNING SOFTWARE. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (Designing 2024)

Held 15 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 71 pages 9798350365139 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$149.00

#### DIGITAL HEALTH. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICDH 2024)

Held 7-13 July 2024, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 279 pages 9798350368581 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$227.00

# DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING AND ELECTRICAL CIRCUITS AND ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICDCECE 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 26-27 April 2024, Ballari, India. Softcover 1,633 pages 9798350318616 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$474.00

# DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING AND HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (DCHPC 2024)

Held 14-15 May 2024, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 171 pages 9798350381597 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$205.00

# DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING IN SMART SYSTEMS AND THE INTERNET OF THINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (DCOSS-IoT 2024)

Held 29 April - 1 May 2024, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 788 pages 9798350369458 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$316.00

### DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING SYSTEMS WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 44TH 2024. (ICDCSW 2024)

Held 23 July 2024, Jersey City, New Jersey, USA. Softcover 172 pages 9798350354720 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$206.00

#### EDGE COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (EDGE 2024)

Held 7-13 July 2024, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 176 pages 9798350368505 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$205.00

### ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. IEEE CANADIAN CONFERENCE. 2024. (CCECE 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 6-9 August 2024, Kingston, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 948 pages 9798350371635 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$352.00

### ELECTRICAL APPARATUS AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 23RD 2024. (SIELA 2024)

Held 12-15 June 2024, Bourgas, Bulgaria. Softcover 376 pages 9798350382372 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$242.00

### ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, CONTROL AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (EECR 2024)

Held 29-31 March 2024, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 433 pages 9798350370010 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$253.00

# ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING/ELECTRONICS, COMPUTER, TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (ECTI-CON 2024)

Held 27-30 May 2024, Khon Kaen, Thailand. Softcover 775 pages 9798350381566 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$314.00

#### **ELECTRICAL INSULATION CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (EIC 2024)**

Held 2-5 June 2024, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA. Softcover 464 pages 9798350360448 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$255.00

### ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS, INTERNET OF THINGS AND BIG DATA. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICEIB 2024)

Held 19-21 April 2024, Taipei, Taiwan. Softcover 773 pages 9798350360738 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$313.00

# ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (EEISS 2024)

Held 13-15 January 2024, Changsha, China. Softcover 243 pages 9798350351040 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$219.00

### ELECTRONIC MATERIALS AND INFORMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (EMIE 2024)

Held 12-14 June 2024, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 151 pages 9798350390230 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$202.00

### ELECTRONICS AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (EEET 2023)

Held 1-3 December 2023, Nanjing, China. Softcover 215 pages 9798350395600 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$215.00

#### ELECTRONICS GOES GREEN 2024+, 2024, (EGG 2024)

Held 18-20 June 2024, Berlin, Germany. Softcover 566 pages 9798350388220 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$277.00

### ELECTRONICS, COMMUNICATIONS, AND CONTROL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICECC 2024)

Held 22-24 March 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 107 pages 9798350367546 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

### ELECTRONICS, COMPUTERS AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (ECAI 2024)

Held 27-28 June 2024, Iasi, Romania. Softcover 852 pages 9798350371161 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$331.00

#### EMBEDDED COMPUTING. MEDITERRANEAN CONFERENCE. 13TH 2024. (MECO 2024)

Held 11-14 June 2024, Budva, Montenegro. Softcover 598 pages 9798350387575 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$282.00

# EMERGING FRONTIERS IN ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICEFEET 2023)

Held 21-22 December 2023, Patna, India. Softcover 471 pages 9798350307405 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$261.00

### EMERGING INNOVATIONS AND ADVANCED COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (INNOCOMP 2024)

Held 25-26 May 2024, Sonipat, India. Softcover 752 pages 9798350376487 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$310.00

### ENERGY AND POWER ENGINEERING, CONTROL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (EPECE 2024)

Held 23-25 February 2024, Chengdu, China. Softcover 247 pages 9798350366105 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$220.00

# ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (EE&AE 2024) (IEEE)

Held 27-29 June 2024, Ruse, Bulgaria. Softcover 705 pages 9798350369397 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$301.00

### ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL YOUTH CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (IYCE 2024)

Held 2-6 July 2024, Colmar, France. Softcover 352 pages 9798350372397 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$238.00

### ENGINEERING AND COMPUTING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICECT 2024)

Held 23 May 2024, Islamabad, Pakistan. Softcover 443 pages 9798350349726 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$254.00

### ENGINEERING AND CYBERSECURITY OF CRITICAL SYSTEMS. IEEE/ACM INTL WORKSHOP. 4TH 2024. (Encycris/SVM 2024) (AND 2024 IEEE/ACM 2ND INTL WORKSHOP ON SOFTWARE VULNERABILITY)

Held 15 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 69 pages 9798350365146 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$149.00

### ENGINEERING APPLIED AND NANO SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEANS 2023)

Held 25-27 October 2023, Erbil, Iraq. Softcover 222 pages 9798350341980 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$207.00

# ENGINEERING CONFERENCE ON ELECTRICAL, ENERGY, AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2ND 2023. (EICEEAI 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-28 December 2023, Zarqa, Jordan. Softcover 837 pages 9798350373370 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$338.00

### FLAKY TESTS WORKSHOP. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (FTW 2024)

Held 14 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 31 pages 9798350364521 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

### FOUNDATION MODELS FOR CYBER-PHYSICAL SYSTEMS AND INTERNET OF THINGS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (FMSys 2024)

Held 13-15 May 2024, Hong Kong. Softcover 63 pages 9798350363463 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$134.00

### FRONTIERS OF POWER AND ENERGY. ASIAN CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ACFPE 2023)

Held 20-22 October 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 814 pages 9798350303902 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$320.00

# FRONTIERS TECHNOLOGY OF INFORMATION AND COMPUTER. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICFTIC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-19 November 2023, Qiangdao, China. Softcover 1,277 pages 9798350309102 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$405.00

#### FUNDAMENTALS OF ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISFEE 2023)

Held 16-18 November 2023, Bucharest, Romania. Softcover 253 pages 9798350308570 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$220.00

### GAMES AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 8TH 2024. (GAS 2024)

Held 14 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 59 pages 9798350376029 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

#### GAMING, ENTERTAINMENT, AND MEDIA CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (GEM 2024)

Held 5-7 June 2024, Turin, Italy. Softcover 655 pages 9798350374544

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$299.00

### GENDER EQUALITY, DIVERSITY, AND INCLUSION IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM WORKSHOP. 2024. (GEICSE 2024)

Held 20 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 63 pages 9798350353044 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

#### GENETIC IMPROVEMENT. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (GI 2024)

Held 16 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 31 pages 9798350376401 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

#### GEOLOGY, MAPPING AND REMOTE SENSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICGMRS 2024)

Held 12-14 April 2024, Wuhan, China. Softcover 265 pages 9798350365726 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$222.00

### GLOBAL INFORMATION INFRASTRUCTURE AND NETWORKING SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (GIIS 2024)

Held 19-21 February 2024, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 83 pages 9798350384796

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

#### GLOBAL POWER, ENERGY AND COMMUNICATION CONFERENCE. 67TH 2024. (GPECOM 2024)

Held 4-7 June 2024, Budapest, Hungary. Softcover 851 pages 9798350351095 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$328.00

#### **GRAPHICS AND INTERACTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICGI 2023)**

Held 2-3 November 2023, Tomar, Portugal. Softcover 189 pages 9798350358186 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$204.00

### HCI AND UX CONFERENCE IN INDONESIA. INTERNATIONAL. 9TH 2023. (CHIUXID 2023)

Held 18 November 2023, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 93 pages 9798350304091 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$194.00

#### HEALTHCARE INFORMATICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (ICHI 2024)

Held 3-6 June 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 760 pages 9798350383744 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$312.00

### HIGH PERFORMANCE AND SMART COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (HPSC 2024)

Held 10-12 May 2024, NYC, New York, USA. Softcover 134 pages 9798350389470 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$200.00

#### HIGH-PERFORMANCE INTERCONNECTS. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (HOTI 2024)

Held 21-23 August 2024, Albuquerque, New Mexico, USA. Softcover 67 pages 9798350356021 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$187.00

### HUMAN-CENTERED COGNITIVE SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (HCCS 2023)

Held 16-17 December 2023, Cardiff, United Kingdom.

Softcover 108 pages 9798350359190

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$193.00

### ICT IN BUSINESS INDUSTRY AND GOVERNMENT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICTBIG 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-9 December 2023, Indore, India. Softcover 1,606 pages 9798350343281

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$466.00

#### IEEE PUNE SECTION INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (PUNECON 2023)

Held 14-16 December 2023, Pune, India. Softcover 510 pages 9798350324211 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$268.00

### IMAGE PROCESSING AND CAPSULE NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICIPCN 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 3-4 July 2024, Dhulikhel, Nepal. Softcover 947 pages 9798350367188 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$353.00

#### IMAGE PROCESSING AND MEDIA COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICIPMC 2024)

Held 17-19 May 2024, Hefei, China. Softcover 384 pages 9798350386677 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$244.00

### IMAGING, SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ICISPC 2024)

Held 19-21 July 2024, Fukuoka, Japan. Softcover 184 pages 9798350367164 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$209.00

#### INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 33RD 2024. (ISIE 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-21 June 2024, Ulsan, South Korea. Softcover 902 pages 9798350394092 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$340.00

### INFORMATION NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICOIN 2024)

Held 17-19 January 2024, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. Softcover 823 pages 9798350330953 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$326.00

### INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND SOFTWARE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICI2ST 2023)

Held 22-24 November 2023, Quito, Ecuador. Softcover 128 pages 9798350373226 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$199.00

# INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND CONTEMPORARY SPORTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (TCS 2023)

Held 22-24 December 2023, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 78 pages 9798350393941 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$168.00

#### INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL ARAB CONFERENCE. 24TH 2023. (ACIT 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 6-8 December 2023, Ajman, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 966 pages 9798350384314

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$350.00

#### INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY: IOT AND SMART CITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ITIOTSC 2023)

Held 11-13 August 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 279 pages 9798350328356

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$226.00

#### INNOVATION IN TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (INOCON 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 1-3 March 2024, Bangalore, India.

Softcover 2,374 pages 9798350381948

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$616.00

#### INNOVATIONS AND CHALLENGES IN EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICICET 2024)

Held 7-8 June 2024, Nagpur, India.

Softcover 593 pages 9798350319026

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$284.00

#### INNOVATIVE SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGIES FOR ENERGY, MECHATRONICS, AND SMART SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (ISTEMS 2024)

Held 26-27 April 2024, Dehradun, India.

Softcover 658 pages 9798350384253

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$292.00

### INNOVATIVE TRENDS IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICITIIT

Held 15-16 March 2024, Kottayam, India.

Softcover 837 pages 9798350386820

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$323.00

#### INTELLIGENT COMPUTING AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICICR 2024)

Held 12-14 April 2024, Dalian, China.

Softcover 272 pages 9798350372281

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

### INTELLIGENT DATA AND SECURITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (IDS 2024)

Held 10-12 May 2024, NYC, New York, USA.

Softcover 93 pages 9798350389494

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$192.00

#### INTELLIGENT ENGINEERING SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 28TH 2024. (INES 2024)

Held 17-19 July 2024, Gammarth, Tunisia.

Softcover 247 pages 9798350367607

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$219.00

### INTELLIGENT ENVIRONMENTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IE 2024)

Held 17-20 June 2024, Ljubljana, Slovenia.

Softcover 140 pages 9798350386806

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$201.00

### INTELLIGENT PERCEPTION AND COMPUTER VISION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (CIPCV 2024)

Held 17-19 May 2024, Xiamen, China. Softcover 166 pages 9798350360103 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$206.00

#### INTELLIGENT ROBOTICS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISoIRS 2024)

Held 14-16 June 2024, Changsha, China. Softcover 324 pages 9798350364804 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$234.00

#### INTERNET OF THINGS. IEEE WORLD FORUM. 9TH 2023. (WF-IoT 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 12-27 October 2023, Aveiro, Portugal. Softcover 1,243 pages 9798350311624 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$453.00

# INTERPRETABILITY, ROBUSTNESS, AND BENCHMARKING IN NEURAL SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2ND 2024. (InteNSE 2024)

Held 15 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 19 pages 9798350365153 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

#### INVENTIVE COMPUTING AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICICI 2024)

Held 11-12 June 2024, Bangalore, India. Softcover 778 pages 9798350373301 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$313.00

#### INVENTIVE SYSTEMS AND CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ICISC 2024)

Held 29-30 July 2024, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 722 pages 9798350386585 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$304.00

#### IRREGULAR APPLICATIONS: ARCHITECTURES AND ALGORITHMS. WORKSHOP. 4TH 2014. (IA^3 2014)

Held 16 November 2014, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 57 pages 9781479978519 Curran Associates, Inc. (2014) List Price \$126.00

### LIGHTING. JUNIOR CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (Lighting 2024)

Held 4-6 June 2024, Sozopol, Bulgaria. Softcover 139 pages 9798350352764 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$200.00

### LOCAL AND METROPOLITAN AREA NETWORKS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 30TH 2024. (LANMAN 2024)

Held 10-11 July 2024, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 112 pages 9798350352108 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$197.00

# MACHINE LEARNING AND HUMAN-COMPUTER INTERACTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (MLHMI 2024)

Held 14-16 March 2024, Kawasaki, Japan. Softcover 57 pages 9798350375770 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$126.00

### MECHATRONICS, IOT AND INDUSTRIAL INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICMIII 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 12-14 June 2024, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 967 pages 9798350386646 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$354.00

#### MEDICAL ROBOTICS, INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM, 2024, (ISMR 2024)

Held 3-5 June 2024, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 288 pages 9798350377125 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$226.00

#### METROLOGY FOR AEROSPACE. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 11TH 2024. (MetroAeroSpace 2024)

Held 3-5 June 2024, Lublin, Poland. Softcover 559 pages 9798350385052 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$275.00

### METROLOGY FOR AUTOMOTIVE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (METROAUTOMOTIVE 2024)

Held 26-28 June 2024, Bologna, Italy. Softcover 176 pages 9798350384994 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$207.00

### METROLOGY FOR INDUSTRY 4.0 & IOT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (METROIND4.0 & IOT 2024)

Held 29-31 May 2024, Firenze, Italy. Softcover 613 pages 9798350385830 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$284.00

### METROLOGY FOR LIVING ENVIRONMENT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (MetroLivEnv 2024)

Held 12-14 June 2024, Chania, Greece. Softcover 584 pages 9798350385021 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$280.00

#### MICROWAVE AND RADAR CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 25TH 2024. (MIKON 2024)

Held 1-4 July 2024, Wroclaw, Poland. Softcover 384 pages 9798350371611 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$244.00

### MICROWAVE BIOMEDICAL CONFERENCE. IEEE MTT-S INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IMBioC 2024)

Held 11-13 June 2024, Montreal, Quebec, Canada. Softcover 181 pages 9798350351064 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$211.00

# MIT ART, DESIGN AND TECHNOLOGY SCHOOL OF COMPUTING INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (MITADTSoCiCon 2024)

Held 25-27 April 2024, Pune, India. Softcover 570 pages 9798350362886 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$280.00

# MOBILE INTERNET, CLOUD COMPUTING AND INFORMATION SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (MICCIS 2024)

Held 19-21 April 2024, Changsha City, China. Softcover 254 pages 9798350389913 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$221.00

### MOBILITY, OPERATIONS, SERVICES AND TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (MOST 2024)

Held 1-3 May 2024, Dallas, Texas, USA. Softcover 290 pages 9798350307740 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$227.00

# MODERN CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2024. (MOCAST 2024)

Held 26-28 June 2024, Sofia, Bulgaria. Softcover 357 pages 9798350385434 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$239.00

#### MULTIPLE-VALUED LOGIC. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 54TH 2024. (ISMVL 2024)

Held 28-30 May 2024, Brno, Czech Republic. Softcover 180 pages 9798350343090 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$209.00

### NANOTECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2024. (NANO 2024)

Held 8-11 July 2024, Gijon, Spain. Softcover 625 pages 9798350386257 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$292.00

### NATURAL LANGUAGE-BASED SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (NLBSE 2024)

Held 20 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 85 pages 9798350352559 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$183.00

#### NETWORKING AND NETWORK APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (Nana 2024)

Held 9-12 August 2024, Yinchuan City, China. Softcover 553 pages 9798350376784 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$275.00

#### NETWORKING CONFERENCE. IFIP. 2024. (IFIP Networking 2024)

Held 3-6 June 2024, Thessaloniki, Greece. Softcover 804 pages 9798350390605 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$324.00

# NETWORKS AND COMMUNICATIONS AND 6G SUMMIT. JOINT EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 2024. (EUCNC/6G SUMMIT 2024)

Held 3-6 June 2024, Antwerp, Belgium. Softcover 805 pages 9798350345001 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$318.00

# NEURAL NETWORKS AND NEUROTECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (NeuroNT 2024)

Held 20 June 2024, Saint Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 178 pages 9798350363746 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$206.00

## NEW TRENDS IN SOFTWARE ARCHITECTURE. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (SATrends 2024)

Held 14 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 27 pages 9798350376005 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

### NICOGRAPH INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (NICOINT 2024)

Held 14-15 June 2024, Hachioji, Japan. Softcover 87 pages 9798350386899 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$191.00

### OCEAN TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (SYMPOL 2023)

Held 13-15 December 2023, Kochi, India. Softcover 105 pages 9798350324631 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$198.00

# PATTERN RECOGNITION, MACHINE VISION AND INTELLIGENT ALGORITHMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (PRMVIA 2024)

Held 24-27 May 2024, Changsha, China. Softcover 150 pages 9798350389753 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$203.00

### PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS OF SYSTEMS AND SOFTWARE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISPASS 2024)

Held 5-7 May 2024, Indianapolis, Indiana, USA. Softcover 337 pages 9798350376395 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$236.00

# PERSPECTIVE TECHNOLOGIES AND METHODS IN MEMS DESIGN. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2024. (MEMSTECH 2024)

Held 16-19 May 2024, Zozuli, Ukraine. Softcover 149 pages 9798350378634 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$203.00

## POWER ELECTRONICS SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (PESA 2024)

Held 5-7 June 2024, Hong Kong. Softcover 542 pages 9798350365818 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$271.00

#### PRECISION ELECTROMAGNETIC MEASUREMENTS. CONFERENCE. 2024. (CPEM 2024)

Held 8-12 July 2024, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 399 pages 9798350361056 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$251.00

### PROTECTION AND AUTOMATION IN POWER SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IPAPS 2024)

Held 9-10 January 2024, Shahrood, Iran. Softcover 53 pages 9798350350395 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$118.00

### PUBLIC SAFETY TECHNOLOGY. IEEE WORLD FORUM. 2024. (WFPST 2024)

Held 14-15 May 2024, Herndon, Virginia, USA. Softcover 223 pages 9798350329155 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$215.00

### QUALITY OF MULTIMEDIA EXPERIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (QoMEX 2024)

Held 18-20 June 2024, Karlshamn, Sweden. Softcover 313 pages 9798350361599 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$237.00

# QUANTUM COMMUNICATIONS, NETWORKING, AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (QCNC 2024)

Held 1-3 July 2024, Kanazawa, Japan. Softcover 364 pages 9798350366785 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$242.00

#### QUANTUM SOFTWARE, IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2024, (QSW 2024)

Held 7-13 July 2024, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 184 pages 9798350368482 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$209.00

### RADAR CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (RADARCONF24) (2 VOLS)

Held 6-10 May 2024, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 1,279 pages 9798350329216 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$416.00

### RADAR SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IRS 2024)

Held 2-4 July 2024, Wroclaw, Poland. Softcover 419 pages 9798350371109 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$250.00

### RADIO FREQUENCY AND ANTENNA TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (iWRF&AT 2024)

Held 31 May - 3 June 2024, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 530 pages 9798350384772 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$275.00

# RECENT TRENDS IN COMPUTER SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICRTCST 2024)

Held 15-16 April 2024, Jamshedpur, India. Softcover 716 pages 9798350351385 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$302.00

### REQUIREMENTS ENGINEERING CONFERENCE WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 32ND 2024. (REW 2024)

Held 24-25 June 2024, Reykjavik, Iceland. Softcover 399 pages 9798350395525 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$246.00

# RESEARCH IN EQUITABLE AND SUSTAINED PARTICIPATION IN ENGINEERING, COMPUTING, AND TECHNOLOGY. CONFERENCE. 2023. (RESPECT 2023)

Held 20-21 June 2023, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 188 pages 9798350328332 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$209.00

### RESPONSIBLE AI ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (RAIE 2024)

Held 16 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 57 pages 9798350388718 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$126.00

### ROBOT MOTION AND CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 13TH 2024. (RoMoCo 2024)

Held 2-4 July 2024, Poznan, Poland. Softcover 290 pages 9798350393972 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$228.00

### ROBOTIC AND SENSORS ENVIRONMENTS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ROSE 2024)

Held 20-21 June 2024, Chemnitz, Germany. Softcover 163 pages 9798350362374 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$205.00

### ROBOTICS SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 6TH 2024. (RoSE 2024)

Held 15 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 47 pages 9798350365160 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$107.00

# ROBOTICS, AUTOMATION AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (RAAI 2023)

Held 14-16 December 2023, Singapore. Softcover 313 pages 9798350307573 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$231.00

### **RURAL ELECTRIC POWER CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (REPC 2024)**

Held 30 April - 2 May 2024, Tulsa, Oklahoma, USA. Softcover 81 pages 9798350385977 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$187.00

# SCIENCES AND TECHNIQUES OF AUTOMATIC CONTROL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL MAGHREB MEETING OF THE CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (MI-STA 2024)

Held 19-21 May 2024, Tripoli, Libya. Softcover 806 pages 9798350372649 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$324.00

### SECURITY AND PRIVACY WORKSHOPS. IEEE EUROPEAN SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (EuroS&PW 2024)

Held 8-12 July 2024, Vienna, Austria. Softcover 744 pages 9798350367324 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$307.00

### SECURITY AND PRIVACY. IEEE EUROPEAN SYMPOSIUM. 9TH 2024. (EUROS&P 2024)

Held 8-12 July 2024, Vienna, Austria. Softcover 885 pages 9798350354263 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$331.00

### SECURITY FOR SPACE SYSTEMS. 2024. (3S 2024)

Held 27-28 May 2024, Noordwijk, Netherlands. Softcover 91 pages 9798350369434 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$193.00

### SEMICONDUCTOR ELECTRONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICSE 2024)

Held 19-21 August 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 178 pages 9798350378320 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$209.00

### SENSOR ARRAY AND MULTICHANNEL SIGNAL PROCESSING WORKSHOP. IEEE. 13TH 2024. (SAM 2024)

Held 8-11 July 2024, Corvallis, Oregon, USA. Softcover 430 pages 9798350344820 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$250.00

### SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (SPCOM 2024)

Held 1-4 July 2024, Bangalore, India. Softcover 379 pages 9798350350463 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$243.00

### SMART GRID. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (ICSMARTGRID 2024)

Held 27-29 May 2024, Setubal, Portugal. Softcover 853 pages 9798350361629 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$326.00

# SMART SYSTEMS FOR APPLICATIONS IN ELECTRICAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICSSES 2024)

Held 3-4 May 2024, Tumakuru, India. Softcover 842 pages 9798350364057 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$328.00

# SMART TECHNOLOGIES IN COMPUTING, ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICSTCEE 2023)

Held 8-9 December 2023, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 538 pages 9798350384635 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$274.00

### SOCIAL AND SUSTAINABLE INNOVATIONS IN TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2024. (SASI-ITE 2024)

Held 23-25 February 2024, Tadepalligudem, India. Softcover 449 pages 9798350360806 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$258.00

# SOFTWARE ANALYSIS, EVOLUTION AND REENGINEERING - COMPANION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (SANER-C 2024)

Held 12 March 2024, Rovaniemi, Finland. Softcover 228 pages 9798350351583 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$219.00

### SOFTWARE AND SYSTEM ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICOSSE 2024)

Held 19-21 April 2024, Paris, France. Softcover 95 pages 9798350386608 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$193.00

#### SOFTWARE ARCHITECTURE COMPANION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (ICSA-C 2024)

Held 4-8 June 2024, Hyderabad, India. Softcover 383 pages 9798350366266 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$243.00

# SOFTWARE ENGINEERING FOR SYSTEMS-OF-SYSTEMS AND SOFTWARE ECOSYSTEMS. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 12TH 2024. (SESoS 2024)

Held 14 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 65 pages 9798350365177 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$145.00

# SOFTWARE ENGINEERING RESEARCH AND PRACTICES FOR THE IOT. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 6TH 2024. (SERP4IoT 2024)

Held 20 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 81 pages 9798350352542 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$172.00

# SOFTWARE ENGINEERING: FUTURE OF SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSE-FOSE 2023)

Held 14-20 May 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 87 pages 9798350324976 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$180.00

### SOFTWARE SERVICES ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (SSE 2024)

Held 7-13 July 2024, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 347 pages 9798350368529 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$239.00

### SOFTWARE TESTING, VERIFICATION AND VALIDATION WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICSTW 2024)

Held 27-31 May 2024, Toronto, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 363 pages 9798350344806 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$241.00

### SOFTWARE TESTING, VERIFICATION AND VALIDATION. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICST 2024)

Held 27-31 May 2024, Toronto, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 469 pages 9798350308198 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$260.00

### SOFTWARE-INTENSIVE BUSINESS. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (IWSiB 2024)

Held 16 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 87 pages 9798350353037 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$187.00

### SOLID-STATE CIRCUITS CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (ISSCC 2024)

Held 18-22 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA.
Softcover 652 pages 9798350306217
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$330.00

### SYSTEM SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICSSE 2024)

Held 26-28 June 2024, Hsinchu, Taiwan. Softcover 170 pages 9798350359893 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$205.00

#### SYSTEMS AND CONTROL. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICSC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-20 December 2023, Sousse, Tunisia. Softcover 979 pages 9798350304893 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$358.00

# SYSTEMS OF SIGNAL SYNCHRONIZATION, GENERATING AND PROCESSING IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS. 2024. (SYNCHROINFO 2024)

Held 1-3 July 2024, Vyborg, Russia. Softcover 649 pages 9798350373455 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$292.00

# TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION MANAGEMENT AND ENGINEERING SCIENCE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (TIMES-iCON 2024)

Held 19-21 June 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 322 pages 9798350362619 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$234.00

### TECNOLOGIA, APRENDIZAJE Y ENSENANZA DE LA ELECTRONICA. CONGRESO. 16TH 2024. (TAEE 2024)

Held 26-28 June 2024, Malaga, Spain. Softcover 589 pages 9798350348682 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$283.00

#### TELECOMMUNICATIONS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (ITC-Egypt 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-25 July 2024, Cairo, Egypt. Softcover 870 pages 9798350351415 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$333.00

### TELECOMMUNICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2024. (ICT 2024)

Held 24-27 June 2024, Amman, Jordan. Softcover 227 pages 9798350356700 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$215.00

# THEORETICAL AND APPLICATIVE ASPECTS OF COMPUTER SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICTAACS 2023)

Held 5-6 December 2023, Skikda, Algeria. Softcover 90 pages 9798350385861 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$183.00

# TRENDS IN ENGINEERING SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (ICTEST 2024)

Held 11-13 April 2024, Kochi, India. Softcover 684 pages 9798350307801 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$298.00

### UBIQUITOUS ROBOTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (UR 2024)

Held 24-27 June 2024, New York, New York, USA. Softcover 885 pages 9798350361087 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$295.00

### VLSI TECHNOLOGY AND CIRCUITS. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (VLSI TECHNOLOGY AND CIRCUITS 2024)

Held 16-20 June 2024, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 510 pages 9798350361476 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$272.00

#### WIRELESS AND MICROWAVE CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE TEXAS SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (WMCS 2024)

Held 3-4 April 2024, Waco, Texas, USA. Softcover 150 pages 9798350349382 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$206.00

### WIRELESS ON-DEMAND NETWORK SYSTEMS AND SERVICES CONFERENCE. 19TH 2024. (WONS 2024)

Held 29-31 January 2024, Chamonix, France. Softcover 145 pages 9798350360622 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$200.00

### WIRELESS POWER TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE AND EXPO. IEEE. 2024. (WPTCE 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-11 May 2024, Kyoto, Japan. Softcover 879 pages 9798350349146 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$350.00

### Institute of Industrial and Systems Engineers (IISE):

### INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERS ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 2024. (2 VOLS)

Held 18-21 May 2024, Montreal, Canada. Softcover 1,576 pages 9798331303433 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

### Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

### A.I.VE.LA. NATIONAL MEETING. 31ST 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2802 Held 5-6 December 2023, Milan, Italy. Softcover 129(approx) pages 9798331303877 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

#### ADVANCED MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 11TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2842 Held 22-23 May 2024, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 722(approx) pages 9798331303969 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$158.00

### ADVANCED MATERIALS AND MECHATRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2827 Held 10-12 May 2024, Xi'an, China. Softcover 272(approx) pages 9798331302986 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

### ADVANCES IN MODERN PHYSICS SCIENCES AND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL **CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024.**

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2843 Held 29-30 June 2024, Wuhan, China. Softcover 161(approx) pages 9798331303976 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

### AEROSPACE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2804 Held 19-24 November 2023, Mexico City, Mexico. Softcover 237(approx) pages 9798331302825 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

### AEROSPACE, AERODYNAMICS AND MECHATRONICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2820 Held 12-14 April 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 921(approx) pages 9798331302924 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$179.00

### AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING AND GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE SOLUTIONS. INTERNATIONAL **CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024.**

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1390 Held 28-30 March 2024, Tashkent, Uzbekistan. Softcover 198(approx) pages 9798331302801 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

### AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING FOR SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE PRODUCTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (AESAP 2023)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1386 Held 14-15 November 2023, Bogor, Indonesia Softcover 436(approx) pages 9798331302771 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

### APPLIED MATERIALS AND MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2819 Held 22-23 May 2024, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 509(approx) pages 9798331302917 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

### ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL **CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024.**

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2816 Held 12-14 April 2024, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 771(approx) pages 9798331302894 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$158.00

### CHEMICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (ICEE-12)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2830 Held 21-23 May 2024, Cairo, Egypt.

Softcover 230(approx) pages 9798331303891

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

### CHEMICAL, ENERGY SCIENCE AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1393

Held 21-23 June 2024, Rome, Italy.

Softcover 81(approx) pages 9798331303839

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$104.00

### CIVIL AND ARCHITECTURE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2024. (ICCAE-15)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1396

Held 21-23 May 2024, Cairo, Egypt.

Softcover 361(approx) pages 9798331303853

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

### CIVIL ENGINEERING TRENDS AND CHALLENGES FOR SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1387

Held 19-20 December 2023, Nitte, Udupi, India.

Softcover 302(approx) pages 9798331302788

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

### COMPUTATIONAL CIVIL ENGINEERING. CONFERENCE. 2023. (CCE2023)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1304

Held 24-25 May 2023, Iasi, Romania. Softcover 330 pages 9781713895688

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

### CONSTRUCTION ECONOMICS AND ORGANISATION. NORDIC CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1389

Held 30-31 May 2024, Trondheim, Norway.

Softcover 582(approx) pages 9798331302795

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

### CORROSION PROTECTION AND APPLICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2821

Held 17-20 May 2024, Chongging, China.

Softcover 264(approx) pages 9798331302931

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

#### **CURRENT RESEARCH IN HYDROPOWER TECHNOLOGIES. 2024.**

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1385

Held 18 March 2024, Kathmandu, Nepal.

Softcover 281(approx) pages 9798331302764

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

#### DATA MINING, COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2833

Held 24-26 May 2024, Hong Kong. Softcover 175(approx) pages 9798331303907

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

### EAF STEELMAKING. EUROPEAN ACADEMIC SYMPOSIUM. 5TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1309 Held 5-7 June 2023, Oulu, Finland.
Softcover 111 pages 9781713898153
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

# EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES, MINING FOR DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION, GREEN DEVELOPMENT AND RESPONSE TO GLOBAL CHANGE. 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1383 Held 29-30 December 2023, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. Softcover 263(approx) pages 9798331302740 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

# ECONOMICITY, SAFETY AND RELIABILITY FOR MOTOR VEHICLES CONGRESS (AND SIAR INTERNATIONAL AUTOMOTIVE AND TRANSPORT ENGINEERING CONGRESS). 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1303
Held 2-4 November 2023, Bucharest, Romania.
Softcover 474 pages 9781713895671
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$142.00

### ELECTRONICS AND INTEGRATED CIRCUIT TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2810 Held 12-14 April 2024, Nanchang, China. Softcover 239(approx) pages 9798331302856 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

# ELECTRONICS, COMMUNICATIONS, AND INTELLIGENT SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ECIS 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2829
Held 24-27 May 2024, Changsha, China.
Softcover 202(approx) pages 9798331303884
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$132.00

### ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT. ASEAN INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1395 Held 24-25 August 2023, Online. Softcover 564(approx) pages 9798331303846 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

### ENERGY ENGINEERING, NEW ENERGY MATERIALS AND DEVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2840 Held 26-28 April 2024, Kunming, China. Softcover 316(approx) pages 9798331303952 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

### ENERGY TECHNOLOGY AND MATERIALS SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2838 Held 31 May - 2 June 2024, Chongqing, China. Softcover 311(approx) pages 9798331303938 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

### ENERGY, POWER AND ADVANCED THERMODYNAMIC SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2835 Held 26-28 April 2024, Changsha, China. Softcover 667(approx) pages 9798331303914 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$158.00

# ENGINEERING INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023 (EIC 2023) (IN CONJUNCTION WITH 3RD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ENGINEERING, SCIENCE, AND TECHNOLOGY)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1381

Held 20 September 2023, Online.

Softcover 493(approx) pages 9798331302733

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

### ENGINEERING MECHANICAL DESIGN AND STRESS ANALYSIS. CONFERENCE. 52ND 2023. (AIAS 2023)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1306

Held 6-9 September 2023, Genova, Italy. Softcover 498 pages 9781713898139

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

### ENVIRONMENT, RESOURCES AND EARTH SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1391

Held 21 October 2023, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

Softcover 341(approx) pages 9798331303815

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

### EUROTHERM SEMINAR. #118 2024. HYDROGEN ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES 2024

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2812

Held 8-10 May 2024, Krakow, Poland.

Softcover 145(approx) pages 9798331302863

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

# FACULTY OF POWER ENGINEERING AND POWER MACHINES: INNOVATIONS IN ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT. CONFERENCE. 29TH 2024.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1380

Held 14-15 May 2024, Sofia, Bulgaria.

Softcover 312(approx) pages 9798331302726

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

#### FISHERIES AND MARINE SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1392

Held 30 October 2023, Online.

Softcover 318(approx) pages 9798331303822

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

### FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (2 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1377

Held 12-13 December 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 946(approx) pages 9798331302702

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$179.00

### FOOD SECURITY SYMPOSIUM. 2024. FUTURE ADVANCEMENTS IN AGRICULTURE FOR SUSTAINABILITY

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1397

Held 24 April 2024, Online.

Softcover 318(approx) pages 9798331303860

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

# GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING-IRAQ. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICGE-IRAQ) (AND WARITH 1ST INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE OF ENGINEERING SCIENCES (WICES)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1374

Held 17-18 April 2024, Karbala, Iraq.

Softcover 820(approx) pages 9798331302696

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$165.00

### GREEN TECHNOLOGY FOR VALUE CHAINS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 7TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1388

Held 14-15 November 2023, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 627(approx) pages 9798331303808

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$158.00

### INDUSTRIAL MANUFACTURING AND STRUCTURAL MATERIALS, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 4TH 2024. (IMSM 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2825 Held 15-17 March 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 324(approx) pages 9798331302962

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

### INNOVATIVE VEHICLE TECHNOLOGIES AND AUTOMATION SOLUTIONS. AGRIA CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (INNOVETAS 2024)

. Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2848 Held 9 May 2024, Eger, Hungary. Softcover 150(approx) pages 9798331303990

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

### INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (CISR 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2832 Held 23-26 May 2024, Dalian, China. Softcover 180(approx) pages 9798331303006 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

### INTERNATIONAL DEEP DRAWING RESEARCH GROUP (IDDRG) CONFERENCE. 43RD 2024.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1307 Held 12-15 March 2024, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 412 pages 9781713898146 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

### MATERIALS INNOVATION AND SUSTAINABLE INFRASTRUCTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2779 Held 2-3 February 2024, Bhimavaram, India. Softcover 1,109(approx) pages 9798331302818 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$179.00

### MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND APPLIED SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2022.

(ICMEAS 2022)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1305

Held 8-10 December 2022, Dhaka, Bangladesh. Softcover 406 pages 9781713895695

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

# MECHANICAL INSTRUMENTATION AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICMIA

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2815 Held 19-21 April 2024, Wuhan, China. Softcover 427(approx) pages 9798331302887 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

### MECHANICAL, AERONAUTICAL AND AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2805 Held 2-4 February 2024, Online. Softcover 120(approx) pages 9798331302832 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

### NEW ENERGY TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION AND LOW CARBON DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2826 Held 29-31 March 2024, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 272(approx) pages 9798331302979 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

# NEW ENERGY, ENERGY STORAGE AND POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (NESP 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2823 Held 26-28 April 2024, Zhengzhou, China. Softcover 512(approx) pages 9798331302948 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

### NEXT GENERATION ELECTRONICS AND PHOTONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2809 Held 11-14 April 2024, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 412(approx) pages 9798331302849 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

### POWER, GRID AND ENERGY STORAGE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2846 Held 21-23 June 2024, Kunming, China. Softcover 312(approx) pages 9798331303983 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

# RENEWABLE ENERGY TECHNOLOGY AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (RETEE 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2836 Held 19-20 April 2024, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 180(approx) pages 9798331303921 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

### SMART GRID AND GREEN ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2831 Held 19-21 April 2024, Chengdu, China. Softcover 279(approx) pages 9798331302993 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

### SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND MACHINE LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2824 Held 15 May 2024, Portsmouth, United Kingdom. Softcover 86(approx) pages 9798331302955 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$104.00

### STATISTICAL PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 3RD 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2839
Held 13-15 December 2023, Antofagasta, Chile.
Softcover 105(approx) pages 9798331303945
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

### SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 7TH 2023. (ISSLD 2023)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1384 Held 8-9 August 2023, Bogor, Indonesia. Softcover 473(approx) pages 9798331302757 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

### SUSTAINABLE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. GLOBAL SUMMIT. 2022. (GS3T-2022)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1382 Held 14-16 September 2022, Kolkata, India. Softcover 139(approx) pages 9798331303792

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

#### THERMOFLUIDS AND MANUFACTURING SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2818 Held 7-8 March 2024, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 480(approx) pages 9798331302900 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

# VEGETABLE OIL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIO-ECONOMIC AND ECOLOGICAL APPROACHES. 1ST 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1379
Held 30 November 2023, Bogor, Indonesia.
Softcover 372(approx) pages 9798331302719
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$132.00

### International Assn for Development of the Information Society (IADIS):

### BIG DATA ANALYTICS, DATA MINING AND COMPUTATIONAL, CONNECTED SMART CITIES, AND E-HEALTH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024 (BIGDACI2024, CSC2024, EH2024)

Held 9-11 March 2024, Porto, Portugal. Held at the Multi-Conference on Computer Science and Information Systems (MCCSIS 2024).

Softcover 294(approx) pages 9798331303020

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

# DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION AND INNOVATION MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES. 2024. (DTIM2024) (AND ICT, SOCIETY, AND HUMAN BEINGS, ICT2024)

Held 9-11 March 2024, Porto, Portugal. Held at the Multi-Conference on Computer Science and Information Systems (MCCSIS 2024).

Softcover 256(approx) pages 9798331303037

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

# E-LEARNING AND DIGITAL LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ELDL2024) (AND SUSTAINABILITY, TECHNOLOGY AND EDUCATION, STE2024)

Held 9-11 March 2024, Porto, Portugal. Held at the Multi-Conference on Computer Science and Information Systems (MCCSIS 2024).

Softcover 348(approx) pages 9798331303044

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

# INTERFACES AND HUMAN COMPUTER INTERACTION, COMPUTER GRAPHICS, VISUALIZATION, COMPUTER VISION AND IMAGE PROCESSING, AND GAME AND ENTERTAINMENT TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES. 2024.

Held 9-11 March 2024, Porto, Portugal. Held at the Multi-Conference on Computer Science and Information Systems (MCCSIS 2024).

Softcover 244(approx) pages 9798331303051

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

#### International Assn for Hydro-Environment Engineering and Research (IAHR):

### HYDRAULIC STRUCTURES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 9TH 2022.

Held 24-27 October 2022, Roorkee, India. Softcover 578(approx) pages 9781713899778 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

### International Conference on Learning Representations (ICLR):

### LEARNING REPRESENTATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICLR 2023) (46 VOLS)

Held 1-5 May 2023, Kigali, Rwanda. Softcover 37,904(approx) pages 9781713899259 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$5,750.00

### LEARNING REPRESENTATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (ICLR 2024) (70 VOLS)

Held 7-11 May 2024, Vienna, Austria. Softcover 58,100(approx) pages 9781713898658 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$8,750.00

### International Conference on Machine Learning (ICML):

#### MACHINE LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICML 2024) (75 VOLS)

Proceedings of Machine Learning Research Volume 235
Held 21-27 July 2024, Vienna, Austria.
Softcover 63,160(approx) pages 9798331302238 Salakhutdinov, R. and Kolter, Z. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$9.375.00

### **International Institute of Acoustics and Vibration (IIAV):**

#### SOUND AND VIBRATION. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 30TH 2024. (ICSV30) (6 VOLS)

Held 8-11 July 2024, Amsterdam, The Netherlands.
Softcover 4,750 pages 9798331303587 Van Keulen, W. and Kok, J. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$475.00

### International Institute of Informatics and Systemics (IIIS):

### SISTEMAS, CIBERNETICA E INFORMATICA. CONFERENCIA IBEROAMERICANA. 23RD 2024. (CISCI 2024)

Held 10-13 September 2024, Online.

Softcover 550(approx) pages 9798331304003 Callaos, N. and de la Fuente Arias, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

# SOCIETY, CYBERNETICS AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (IMSCI'24)

Held 10-13 September 2024, Online.
Softcover 170 pages 9798331304010 Callaos, N. and Horne, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$125.00

#### SYSTEMICS, CYBERNETICS AND INFORMATICS, WORLD MULTI-CONFERENCE, 28TH 2024.

Held 10-13 September 2024, Online.
Softcover 382(approx) pages 9798331304027 Callaos, N. and Gaile-Sarkane, E. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$125.00

### International Society of Science & Applied Technology (ISSAT):

### RELIABILITY AND QUALITY IN DESIGN. ISSAT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 26TH 2021.

Held 5-7 August 2021, Online. Softcover 300(approx) pages 9798331302252 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

### RELIABILITY AND QUALITY IN DESIGN. ISSAT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2022.

Held 4-6 August 2022, Online. Softcover 300(approx) pages 9798331302269 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

### RELIABILITY AND QUALITY IN DESIGN. ISSAT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 28TH 2023.

Held 3-5 August 2023, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 422(approx) pages 9798331302276 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

### RELIABILITY AND QUALITY IN DESIGN. ISSAT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 29TH 2024.

Held 8-10 August 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 322(approx) pages 9798331302283 Pham, Hoang Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

### **KSI Research Inc:**

# SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND KNOWLEDGE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 36TH 2024. (SEKE2024)

Held 26 October - 4 November 2024, Online. Softcover 466 pages 9798331305024 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$150.00

### **MFPT Society:**

### SOCIETY FOR MACHINERY FAILURE PREVENTION TECHNOLOGY. ANNUAL MEETING. 2023. (MFPT 2023)

Held 26-28 July 2023, Niagara Falls, New York, USA. Softcover 170 pages 9798331304041 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$125.00

### Neural Information Processing Systems Foundation, Inc. (NeurIPS):

### NEURAL INFORMATION PROCESSING SYSTEMS. CONFERENCE. 37TH 2023. (101 VOLS) ADVANCES IN NEURAL INFORMATION PROCESSING SYSTEMS 36

Advances in Neural Information Processing Systems 36
Held 10-16 December 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA.
Softcover 81,810(approx) pages 9781713899112 Oh, A. and Naumann, T. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$6,300.00

### **Organizing Committee of 11th ECPLF:**

### PRECISION LIVESTOCK FARMING. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (ECPLF 2024)

Held 9-12 September 2024, Bologna, Italy.
Softcover 1,916(approx) pages 9798331303549 Berckmans, D. and Tassinari, P. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$250.00

### Schloss Dagstuhl:

### ALGORITHMS IN BIOINFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 24TH 2024. (WABI 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 312
Held 2-4 September 2024, London, UK.
Softcover 456(approx) pages 9798331303167 Pissis, S. P. and Sung, W.-K.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$130.00

### CONCURRENCY THEORY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 35TH 2024. (CONCUR 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 311
Held 9-13 September 2024, Calgary, Canada.
Softcover 752(approx) pages 9798331303150 Majumdar, R. and Silva, A. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$170.00

### INFORMATION-THEORETIC CRYPTOGRAPHY. CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ITC 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 304

Held 14-16 August 2024, Stanford, California, USA.

Softcover 234(approx) pages 9798331303099 Aggarwal, D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

#### INTERACTIVE THEOREM PROVING, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 15TH 2024, (ITP 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 309

Held 9-14 September 2024, Tbilisi, Georgia.

Softcover 716(approx) pages 9798331303136 Bertot, Y. and Kutsia, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

# MATHEMATICAL FOUNDATIONS OF COMPUTER SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 49TH 2024. (MFCS 2024) (2 PARTS)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 306

Held 26-30 August 2024, Bratislava, Slovakia.

Softcover 1,392(approx) pages 9798331303112 Kralovic, R. and Kucera, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

# PRINCIPLES AND PRACTICE OF CONSTRAINT PROGRAMMING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2024. (CP 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 307

Held 2-6 September 2024, Girona, Spain.

Softcover 730(approx) pages 9798331303129 Shaw, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

### THEORY AND APPLICATIONS OF SATISFIABILITY TESTING. 27TH 2024. (SAT 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 305

Held 21-24 August 2024, Pune, India.

Softcover 580(approx) pages 9798331303105 Chakraborty, S. and Jiang, J.-H. R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

# THEORY OF QUANTUM COMPUTATION, COMMUNICATION AND CRYPTOGRAPHY. CONFERENCE. 19TH 2024. (TQC 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 310

Held 9-13 September 2024, Okinawa, Japan.

Softcover 260(approx) pages 9798331303143 Magniez, F. and Grilo, A. B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

### TYPES FOR PROOFS AND PROGRAMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 29TH 2023. (TYPES 2023)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 303

Held 12-16 June 2023, Politecnica de Valencia, Spain.

Softcover 140(approx) pages 9798331303082 Kesner, D. and Reyes, E. H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

### Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM):

### APPLIED AND COMPUTATIONAL DISCRETE ALGORITHMS. SIAM CONFERENCE. 2021. (ACDA21)

Held 19-21 July 2021, Online.

Softcover 239 pages 9781713899624 Bender, M. and Gilbert, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

### APPLIED AND COMPUTATIONAL DISCRETE ALGORITHMS. SIAM CONFERENCE. 2023. (ACDA23)

Held 31 May - 2 June 2023, Seattle, Washington, USA.

Softcover 246 pages 9781713899631 Berry, J. and Shmoys, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

### Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration (SME):

### BENEFICIATION OF PHOSPHATES. SUSTAINABILITY, CRITICAL MATERIALS AND SMART PROCESSES

Softcover 236(approx) pages 9798331300531 Zhang, P. and Miller, J. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

### **Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):**

### IMPROVED OIL RECOVERY CONFERENCE. SPE. 2024. (3 VOLS)

Held 22-25 April 2024, Tulsa, Oklahoma, USA. Softcover 2,301 pages 9781713897064 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$295.00

### WELL INTERVENTION CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. SPE/ICOTA. 2024.

Held 19-20 March 2024, The Woodlands, Texas, USA. Softcover 844 pages 9781713896470 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

### **Springer Nature:**

# ELECTRONICS, OPTICS AND PHOTONICS/PUSHING BOUNDARIES WITH 2D MXENES. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 9, ISSUE 9

MRS Advances Volume 9, Issue 9
Held Various Dates and Locations.
Softcover 162(approx) pages 9798331300760
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$100.00

### QUANTUM MATERIALS, INTERFACES AND TOPOLOGICAL SYSTEMS/STRUCTURAL AND FUNCTIONAL MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 9, ISSUE 10

MRS Advances Volume 9, Issue 10
Held Various Dates and Locations.
Softcover 156(approx) pages 9798331300777
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$100.00

### SOFT MATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 9, ISSUE 8

MRS Advances Volume 9, Issue 8
Held Various Dates and Locations.
Softcover 74(approx) pages 9798331300753
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$100.00

### **Thai Packaging Centre:**

# PACKAGING. IAPRI WORLD CONFERENCE. 23RD 2022. (IAPRI BANGKOK 2022) PACKAGING FOR WORLD CRISIS: SURVIVAL AND SUSTAINABILITY

Held 12-16 June 2022, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 478(approx) pages 9781713896456 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

### **Trans Tech Publications Ltd:**

# APPLIED ENGINEERING, SCIENCES, TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Construction Technologies and Architecture Volume 14

Held 6 November 2023, Meulaboh, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 1st International Conference on Applied Engineering, Sciences, Technology and Innovation.

Softcover 110(approx) pages 9783036403601 Irwansyah, I. and Amir, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$100.00

# COMPOSITE MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICCMME 2024) (AND 14TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADVANCED MATERIALS RESEARCH, ICAMR 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 148

Held 14-16 January 2024, Singapore and 5 December 2023, Phuket, Thailand. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 9th International Conference on Materials Engineering (ICCMME 2024) & 14th International Conference on A

Softcover 206(approx) pages 9783036404776 Zhu, X. H. and Kim, J. H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$165.00

# FUTURE SUSTAINABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICFSE 2024) (EXTENDED ARTICLES)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 145

Held 20-22 February 2024, Hillah, Iraq. Selected peer-reviewed articles based on abstracts presented at the 2nd International Conference on the Future Sustainable Energy (ICFSE 2024).

Softcover 440(approx) pages 9783036404080 Majdi, H. S. and Abed, A. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$270.00

# MATERIALS ENGINEERING AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICMEA 2024) (AND 9TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON BUILDING MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION, ICBMC 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 147

Held 19-21 January 2024, Okinawa, Japan and 26-29 February 2024, Tokyo, Japan. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 7th International Conference on Materials Engineering and Applications & 9th International Conferen

Softcover 150(approx) pages 9783036404561 Shim, J. J. and Tan, K. H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

# SILICON CARBIDE AND RELATED MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2023. (ICSCRM 2023) (2 PARTS)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 146

Held 17-22 September 2023, Sorrento, Italy. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 20th International Conference on Silicon Carbide and Related Materials (ICSCRM 2023).

Softcover 1,146(approx) pages 9783036402031 Riccio, M. and Irace, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$630.00

# SUSTAINABLE GREEN CONSTRUCTION AND NANO-TECHNOLOGY "ADVANCES IN FIRE SAFETY, HVAC-R, AND BUILT ENVIRONMENT". INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2024. (NTC 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 149

Held 2-3 March 2024, Cairo, Egypt. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 15th International Conference on Sustainable Green Construction and Nano-Technology (NTC 2024).

Softcover 180(approx) pages 9783036403908 Shoukry, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

### TRANSFER PHENOMENA IN FLUID AND HEAT FLOWS XV.

Scientific Books Collection Volume 150
Not a Conference.
Softcover 220(approx) pages 9783036405773
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$200.00

### **VLDB Endowment:**

### VERY LARGE DATA BASES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 49TH 2023. (VLDB 2023) (6 PARTS) Proceedings of the VLDB Endowment Volume 16

Held 28 August - 1 September 2023, Vancouver, Canada. Softcover 4,352 pages 9781713884781 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$395.00